
Message 

From: PD ;'O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D21258C9254E4E32942F15C21EE78F6F? PD 

Sent: 04/02/2020 14:20:31 
To: Harries, Jenny [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb41e14f2b234dbeb666d05ef2623bc1-JHarries]; Van Tam, Jonathan 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d29c846fc8fa4678b419c6f0dc3836f3-JVanTam]; P_ D_ 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=731ae41932914a2b90daa92ec8cc56dd- PD
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15fb014e89294ab5b3c88e5918782c8e[ -- -

Subject: RE: Updated Travel Advice query 

FCO just told me it was politically briefed. 

From: Harries, Jenny 
Sent: 04 February 2020 14:16
To: Van Tam Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc_gov.uk>;J PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;L PD -.-.-.-. .-.- ._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

._._._._._._P. ._._._._._._@dhsc.gov.uk>;._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.PD_ dhsc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Updated Travel Advice query 

Complete news___ to_m_ e. And to PD ad whole response team. 
It came into PD phone during the 12.30 incident response meeting. 
She is establishing a work stream to start enumerating likely issues and associated tasks 

From: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:14:02 PM 
To :

........................PD. . . . . . . ._._._._ 
@dhsc.gov.uk>k PD - dhsc.gov.uk>; _._._._._._._._.PD._._._._._._._._., 

PD . .~dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updated Travel Advice query 

Not known to me. Caught me totally by surprise. 

From 
. . . . . . . . . . . . .PD . . . . . . . . . . . . 

@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:07 pm 
To _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.PD._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._,_.; Van Tam, Jonathan; Harries, Jenny 
Subject: RE: Updated Travel Advice query 

Not that I know of. 

From:. PD 
Sent: 04 February 2020 14:07 
To: PD------------ @dhsc.gov.uk>._._. ._. . _._._._._. ._._._PD _. _._._._._._._. I@dhsc.gov.uk>; Van Tam, 
Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Updated Travel Advice query 

Did we advise on new FCO advice for all British national to leave China? See FCO CSA query below. 
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PD 
Private Secretary and Deputy Head of the Office to the Chief Medical Officer - Professor 

Department Christopher Whitty
of Health & Email PD ;@dhsc.gov.uk Tel Irrelevant& 
Social Care Mobile: Personal Data 

Departmenf of Healfh ancr Social Care, 7th floor, 39 Victoria Street, SW1H OEU 

DH recipients please note: this email will not be saved in IWS by CMO Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please keep a copy in IWS for 
your records 

From; Name Redacted gfco.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2020 13:47 
To :............................... ...'Sensitive PD ;@fco.gov.uk>t_ _;_ _ _ _ _ _ _:_ _ ;Sensitive < PD @fco. ov.uk>;  pp____ 

PD I Sensitive ; 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. * 

(Sensitive) PD @fco. gay .uk> Whitty, (Sensitive) .-.-.-.-._PD ._.@fco.Gov.uk>;L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._i Sensitive 
Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>; PUS Action (Sensitive) <PUS.Action@fco.gov.uk>
cc: ._._._._PD ----- ---- @dhsc.gov.uk>;;_._._ -- Sensitive) - PD `@fco.gov.uk>;

---PD ;(Sensitive) 1 PD~ ~~;@fco_gov.ul<>L_____ ___________ (Sensitive) ._1 @fco.gov.ul<>;
PD (Sensitive) Pp ;@fco. ov.uk>; .-.-.-.-. PD (Sensitive) ~ . _. PD fco. ov.uk>

Subject: Updated Travel Advice query 

Colleagues 

I have seen the update to the Travel Advice and associated comms that "British Nationals should 
leave China if they can to minimise the risk of exposure to the new coronavirus". Is this informed by 
the Chief Medical Officer? My concern is that this appears to go against the latest science advice, 
and potentially counters HMG efforts to slow the introduction of an epidemic to the UK. I am copying 
in CMO Chris Witty's office in case the link is already there and I am unduly raising alarm. 

Regards 

Carole 

Name Redacted I Chief Scientific Adviser I Global Economic Issues Department I Economic 
Diplomacy Directorate I Foreasxn_.and.-Co.rnmo.nwealth Office _j Room K.2 .53 I King Charles Street 
London SW1A 2AH I Tel: Irrelevant&sensitive I email:; PD I(a~fco.gov.uk IScience and 
Innovation Network (SIN)
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